

From: Bomono Emessiene

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: May 25, 2010

Subject:

Message:

May 25, 2010

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology

ATTN: Anthony Serafini

Reference: (1) FCC Correspondence Reference # 10917 of May 14, 2010

(2) STA 0241-EX-ST-2010

Dear Anthony,

Reference (1) requested clarification of Reference (2). Reference (2) is not a duplicate of STA request 0203-EX-ST-2010. Reference (2) is an application for equipment to be used at Ft. A.P. Hill. There were errors in the application and the exhibits for Reference (2) which caused your confusion. Both the application and the exhibits have been corrected and re-submitted.

Thank you for your patience.

Bomono Emessiene
Director of Engineering
Zimmerman Associates, Inc.